
Midway City Council 
19 April 2022 

Regular Meeting 
 
 
 
 

HVAC Maintenance / 
Contract 



Dear Midway City Council the Following bides were put out to the public this year. We would like to 
extend the contract to both of these companies to continue the maintenance with Midway City.  

 

 

Midway City Mowing Contract: 2022-2023 

The Following Bids were Submitted for the Yearly Mowing and Maintenance Contract:  

Spectrum Landscaping Service: $84,750.00  

PC Landscape and Snow Removal:  $249,097.00 

TruCo Landscaping and Snow Removal $206,820.65 

 

I am asking that we continue the contract with Spectrum for our landscaping need for 1 year and if we 
like their service, we can extend it each year for three years.  

 

The Following bids were for yearly HVAC Maintenance Contracts: 2022- 2023 

Abe Neerings: $ $7,200.00 Per Year 

Rocky Mountain Mechanical $$13,336.00 Per Year 

I am asking that we continue the HVAC Contract with Abe Neerings for a year basis up to three years.  

 

Thanks for your time in this matter. 

Midway City Public Works, Shane Owens 

 

 


